19 Sycamore Road
Lindford, Bordon
Hants

GU350RD

23" April 2021

Mr Jenkins

East Hants District Council
Penns Place, Petersfield
Hants

GU31 4EX

Dear Mr Jenkins
Reference: 56334/001
Thank you for your letter dated 13" April 2021, please see answers to the queries raised below:

1. Only one tree is on my property (T11), the other (T10) is on land that is untended, but the dry
branches is overhanging my property. | have added another sketch to the documents on the
planning portal.

2. Thetrees in question are oak trees and the request is to remove the broken branches which is a
result of the bad weather we had late in 2020.

Gavin Thomas




